

# **MUHAMMAD NOMAN** PUBLIC HEALTH PROFESSIONAL

#### (4) +923337911043

- njamil55@gmail.com
- Chalo Bawrri Eastern Bypass, Quetta, Pakistan
- https://www.linkedin.com /in/noman-jamil-7ba05698

#### **PROFILE**

Skilled and accomplished professional with an MBA and extensive experience in public healthcare, primary healthcare, and marketing laboratory systems. Proven ability to manage complex issues and consistently earns appraisal scores above 95%. Awarded 5 times as the best officer in the province.

# SKILLS

Leadership Fast Learner Ability to work Under Pressure Knowledge of MS Office Data Analysis

# **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

UC Polio Officer at CHIP Training and Consulting Feb 2019 to present

Union Council Polio Officer at World Health Organization

Nov 2015 to Jan 2019 & Nov 2011 to Dec 2014

#### DESCRIPTION

Oversaw management of staff, operations, communications, and surveillance activities in accordance with National Emergency Action Plan guidelines.

Developed and implemented training programs for district staff and front > Appreciation letter received from line workers, including mapping of Supplementary Immunization Activities. Roll out training series to improve the convergence of > Appreciation letter from commissioner communication and operation activities and enhance the synergy between the PEI and EPI and ISD.

Analyzed data to review vaccination trends, identify issues, and develop monitoring and supportive supervision plans.

Demonstrated strong interpersonal and communication skills to engage communities and meet targets and deadlines in challenging situations

# Marketing Executive at Shaukat khanum laboratory collection contre Quetta, May 2015 Oct 2015

#### DESCRIPTION

Successfully planned and executed sales and advertising campaigns. Gathered and analyzed market research data to inform business decisions.

Identified potential markets and tested them extensively to increase

Team Assistants at World Health Organization.

December 2014 To March 2015

#### DESCRIPTION

Efficiently manages correspondence and records of activities.

Prepares routine correspondence and assists with appointment scheduling and visitor screening.

Supports immunization training and coverage reporting, and performs general administrative Duties.

# **LANGUAGES**

English Urdu Pashtu Punjabi

# **APPRECIATION LETTER**

- Chief Secretary Balochistan in 2022
- in 2020
- Appreciation letter and award received from DHO in 2019
- Appreciation letter and award received from Team Lead of WHO Baluchistan 2017
- ➤ Appreciation letter received from ROTARY International in 2012

# **Published Research Paper:**

**Author: Muhammad Noman** 

Year: 2023

Publisher: Policies for Equitable Access

Title: Polio Eradication Programme in Pakistan: Critical Analysis from 1999 to

2023 Link:

http://www.peah.it/2023/02/thepolio-eradication-programme-inpakistan-systematic-critical-analysisfrom-1999-to-2023/

# **EDUCATION**

Master of Business Administration (MBA) at BUITEMS, Quetta 2009-2011

Bachelor of Arts at University of Balochistan, Quetta

2009

Diploma of Associate Engineer in Electronics at Collage of Technology, Quetta

2005 - 2007

Matric at BBIS

2001 - 2003

# **TRAININGS**

# **World Health Organization**

- ➤ Infection Prevention and Control (IPC) for Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) (2020).
- ➤ COVID -19 Operational Planning Guidelines and COVID-19 Partners Platform to support country preparedness and response (2020).
- ➤ Introduction to Poliomyelitis and the Global Polio Eradication Initiative (2020).
- > the GPEI Polio Outbreak Response course(2020).
- Prevention of sexual exploitation and abuse (PSEA) (2021).
- ➤ UN BSAFE (2022).

# The Mid-Level Managers' Training Master Certification Program has completed on 5 Jun 2022

- The Role of the EPI Manager
- Vaccine Stock Management
- > Solving Immunization Problems
- Cold Chain Management
- Planning and Monitoring SIAS
- Surveillance of VPDs
- Planning
- Monitoring Immunization Systems

- Supportive Supervision
- > Communication and Community Engagement
- > Immunization Safety
- Conducting an EPI Review
- > Costing and Financing
- New Vaccine Introduction
- 2YL and Beyond

#### UNICEF

- > Proposal writing on 22 23 Aug 2011
- > Social Mobilization on 24-25 Aug 2011
- Community Engagement in Emergencies Preparedness and Response (2021)
- ➤ The GPEI Polio Outbreak Response course (2021)
- Situation Analyses in Emergencies Preparedness and Response (2021)
- > Training on OPV Switch (2021)
- Maternal Nutrition Programming in Emergencies (2021)
- Multi-Dose Vial Policy

#### The BCL Institute for Learning in Global Health

- > Coaching and Mentoring (2021)
- Supportive Supervision (2020)
- Monitoring Coverage Data at the Health Facility Level (2020)

#### **Innovative Development Organization**

- Stress Management on March 25, 2010
- > Time Management on August 20, 2009
- Basic Communication Skills on June 15, 2009